
 
 
 
 
November 21, 2013 
 
Tommy Tyson 
Heyward Florida Incorporated 
415 Country Club Drive 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
 
Re: Key West 2013 RFQ Revision 1 
 
Dear Tommy, 
 
 As discussed, please find the following proposal for two (2) 100 cfm Odor Control Systems 
(Model 403-40SDC) in 316SS for Key West, FL. 
 
 The Model 403-40SDC consists of a 316SS dual-stage vessel measuring 3’w x 4’l x 6’h.  
The primary stage of this system would consist of 40 cubic feet of Iron Sponge media designed to 
remove H2S.  The secondary stage of this system would consist of 9 cubic feet of Carbon 
designed to remove any remaining VOC’s.  MARCAB would also provide an Aluminum 2HP 
blower capable of pulling 100 cfm through the system on a continuous basis.  At an average of 50 
ppm H2S, the expected media bedlife of this system would be at least three (3) years.  The current 
media replacement cost is approximately $2000.00. 
 
 MARCAB can provide these 2 systems, complete with dual-stage vessel, 2 HP blower, 
Iron Sponge (84cf), and Carbon (20cf), delivered to the jobsite, for the budgetary price of 
$52,400.00.  Add $7,820 total to provide units with the Marcab blower rather than the aluminum 
blower.   
 
All ducting, padwork and anchorage, electrical hook-ups and installation by others. Submittals 1-2 
weeks ARO. Delivery approximately 6-8 weeks from release. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MARCAB Company, Inc. 
 
 
Russ Munro 
National Sales Manager  

MARCAB COMPANY, INC. 

155 Balboa St., Unit D9, San Marcos, CA 92069  
Tel - 760 510-8030 / Fax - 760 510-8031 


